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STOP-2025 RFP WEBINAR
Q & A


1. STOP RFP includes; “applicants provide documentation to the State affirming its enrollment and verification of employees through the E-Verify Program .” what documents and to whom should we provide or is it an attachment to our 2025 STOP application?

a. Applicants will not have to attach anything to the STOP application to verify enrollment in E-Verify.  We will check agency enrollment prior to awards and the signature on the grant agreement will also serve as a legally binding promise that applicants are in fact compliant and will maintain compliance.

2. Is there a place where we can locate the new DOJ Guidelines?

a. We have not received new guidelines from DOJ directly but in the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) NOFOs that have been released this spring, including STOP, OVW has include some new or revised guidelines. We have included these changes in our STOP 2025 RFP.

3. Under the Sexual Assault Set-Aside section last FY when I checked “no” the follow-up questions disappeared. This year the questions still appear. Can I disregard those or are we supposed to fill them out this year?

a. If  “no” for The Sexual Assault Set Aside is checked, applicants will not have to answer the follow-up questions.



4. In prior years, agencies needed one minor form per person involved with the grant. This year’s form seems different. Do we just need one form for the entire grant this year?

a. The Advanced Determiniation of Suitability to Interact with Minors Certification should be completed for the STOP-2025 project for the agency. Subrecipients will be asked to make determinations of suitability before certain individuals may interact with minors. Agencies will be required to provide documentation that the required suitability determinations have been completed. Agencies will be contacted by a grant manager during the grant period of performance to provide this documentation.

5. What is the process to get special approval from ICJI for the Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistance and Crystal Judson Victim Advocates allow services?

a. On the Programmatic Information page, agencies have the option to select the Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistance or Crystal Judson Victim Advocates as one of their Purpose Areas. They will then provide how the program will support the purpose area. These will be reviewed and approved by ICJI Board of Trustees.

6. Would post test surveys to measure training outcomes require prior approval? 

a. No,  post-test or victim client satisfaction surveys do not require prior approval. Prior approval would only be required for research based surveys.


7. Are surveys required?

a. No, surveys are not a requirement of this grant.

8. When ICJI is awarding the STOP awards, does CJI making sure the totals for awards given would fit into the percentages required by law? Are the  percentages for the grant application to provide what percentages of the funds agencies are using for which activities? So those percentages do not need to follow the percentages required by law because that part is resolved by the overall awarding process? 

a. Correct, ICJI will ensure the allocation of funding will be within the parameters of the Act based on the information provided by the applicants. Agencies should submit the percentage of time they anticipate will be committed to the categories.

9. On the programmatic information page for the question, “Provide the percentage of STOP funding that will be committed to the following categories,” what kind of job duties justify the percentages?  Training is mentioned as an example in the RFP but what else?  

a. The percentages of STOP funding committed to the categories should be based or tied to the applicants type of organization. If an organization commits STOP funding to provide additional services/training related to another entity, they would need to indicate what percentage would be committed to that type of agency.

10.  For travel, can this include expenses to relocate victims away from abusers? For example, airplane tickets, bus tickets?

a. The restriction on travel is for subrecipient travel only and not for travel costs for victims such as relocation. If requesting travel for relocation of victims, this would be an operating expense and the budget line should be labeled “Victim/Client Assistance Funds” or “Victim/Client Flex Funding.”


11. Could you please give further information on how funds can be proposed for a county SART Team from a Prosecutor's Office? We have a STOP grant, however we also have started a SART Team which needs funding as well. Do we do a separate grant proposal?

a. An agency would not be required to submit a separate grant proposal for funds to be used towards a SART team. In the Programmatic Information page, Sexual Assault Response Teams is an option to select as one of the 3 Purpose areas that best correlate to the STOP program. Agencies will provide a detailed response in the dialogue box on how the program will support each purpose area selected.

12.  Additionally to the question above, is a community partner allowed to apply for funding to help train the SART team in their county? 

a. Yes, community partners are able to apply for funding to help train the SART team in their county. They would need to select this as one of their Purpose areas in the Programmatic Page.

13.  Are agencies required to submit an EEOP form with their application? I do not see this as a required attachment in the checklist. 

a. No, EEOPs are not required to be submitted with the application.

14.  What was the total STOP budget last year?

a. ICJI’s STOP-2024 allocation was $3,345,282.
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